The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, February 12, 2020

1:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 14th Fl.

Committee on Governmental Operations

Fernando Cabrera, Chair Members: Ben Kallos, Alan N. Maisel, Bill Perkins, Keith Powers, Ydanis A. Rodriguez and Kalman Yeger

Roll Call	
	Present: Cabrera, Kallos, Maisel, Powers, Rodriguez and Yeger
	Absent: Perkins
	Other Council Members Attending: Koo
Int 1091-2018	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the posting of machine readable executive orders
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1091, Int. No. 1091, August 29, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-29-18, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - August 29, 2018, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1091, Int. No. 1091, August 29, 2018 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 8-29-18, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - August 29, 2018, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1871-2020	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to separability of unconsolidated local laws
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1871, Int. No. 1871, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1871, Int. No. 1871, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1872-2020	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the online publication of unconsolidated local laws
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1872, Int. No. 1872, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1872, Int. No. 1872, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

The New York City Council

Int 1874-2020	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to permitting interested parties to receive
	notification of items published in the City Record
	<i>Attachments:</i> Summary of Int. No. 1874, Int. No. 1874, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1874, Int. No. 1874, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1878-2020	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to the city administrative procedure act
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1878, Int. No. 1878, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1878, Int. No. 1878, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1879-2020	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to the
	designation of administering offices or agencies
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1879, Int. No. 1879, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1879, Int. No. 1879, February 11, 2020 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 2-11-20, Committee Report 2/12/20, Hearing Transcript 2/12/20

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee